
November 5, 2003

MEMORANDUM TO: Karen D. Cyr
General Counsel

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-03-0180 - PROPOSED RULE
TO AMEND 10 CFR PART 2, SUBPART J, IN REGARD TO THE
LICENSING SUPPORT NETWORK

The Commission has approved publication of the notice of proposed rulemaking related to the
Licensing Support Network in the Federal Register for a 45-day public comment period, subject
to the changes noted in the attachment.

Attachment: Changes to the Federal Register Notice in SECY-03-0180

cc: Chairman Diaz 
Commissioner McGaffigan 
Commissioner Merrifield 
EDO
CFO
OCA
OIG
OPA 
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR



Changes to the Federal Register Notice in SECY-03-0180

1. On page 7, last paragraph, 1st bullet, line 2, add an “s” to “instruction”.  

2. On page 12, line 2 from the top, replace “an” with “a”.  

3. On page 13, correct the formatting error.  The text beginning with the 3rd bullet and
ending just before the 6th bullet should be indented as subheadings to the 2nd bullet.

4. On page 21, line 4 from the top, correct the spelling of “judgment”.  In lines 8 and 9 from
the top, capitalize the “F” in “Federal”.  

5. On page 39, paragraph (a), line 3, replace the semicolon with a comma.

6. On page 39, paragraph (1), line 2, delete the extra space before the close parenthesis. 

7. On page 40, in paragraph 4., insert 5 stars to indicate a break in the text following the
line that reads “§2.1005 Exclusions”. 

8. On page 40, last line, delete the space in “notwithstanding”.  
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